
 

 

 
ADDENDUM ONE QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 

 
 
Date:  May 1, 2018  
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Michelle Thompson, Buyer 

Department of Health and Human Services  
 
RE:  Addendum for Request for Information Number RFI IL 
  to be opened May 11, 2018, at 2:00 P.M. Central Time 
 
 

Questions and Answers 
 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Request for 
Information.  The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Request for 
Information.  It is the Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all 
addenda or amendments. 

Question 
Number 

RFP 
Section 

Reference 

RFP 
Page 

Number 

Question State Response 

1.   Will one provider be selected to 
cover this statewide service, or 
will contracts be awarded by 
Service Area? 

Yes 

2.   What performance measures will 
be utilized to determine the 
effectiveness of this service? 

The performance measures have not 
been determined and will be 
developed based on information 
gathered from the Request for 
Information and expectations of the 
Chafee Grant as indicated in Sec. 
477.[42 U.S.C. 677] 

3. III B 4 Would it be possible to provide the 
number of youth, by Region, who 
you project to receive services 
through the Independent Living 
Program? 

a. Youth 14 years of age or 
older who have experienced 
foster care and are 
transitioning into adulthood. 
 

b. Former youth in Foster Care 
aged 18-21 years of aged 
who need support. 

c.     Former youth after 16 
years of age who have 
achieved permanency 
through a Relative 
Guardianship or Adoption. 

Data was collected starting in 2012, 
but does not include currently enrolled 
youth. 
 
a. Central Service Area (CSA) = 517 
Eastern Service Area(ESA) = 1494 
Northern Service Area (NSA) = 473 
Southeast Service Area (SESA) = 791 
Western Service Area (WSA) = 401 
 
b. CSA = 25 
ESA = 132 
NSA = 29 
SESA = 53 
WSA = 13 
 
c. CSA = 34 
ESA = 234 
NSA = 51 
SESA = 128 
WSA = 59 

4. III B 4 Can an agency put in a proposal 
to serve only several of the 5 
DHHS regions in the state or is 

See answer to question #1. 
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this a state-wide contract to be 
provided by a single provider? 

5. III C 4 A private match of funds was 
mentioned in the RFI, but not the 
level of commitment.  What would 
the expectations be for private 
matching funds?  Can In-Kind 
funds be considered as part of the 
match? 

The expectation would be that the 
private match funds would continue to 
support the Connect Youth Initiative 
infrastructure.  All types of private 
funds can be considered as part of 
the match.   

 
 
This addendum will become part of the proposal and should be acknowledged with the Request for 
Information. 
 
 


